
From: customerservices ptsd <customerservices.ptsd@bristol.gov.uk>
Sent: 29 Apr 2024 11:16:59
To:
Cc:
Subject: 24/01645/VC 211 Notice for Tree Works
Attachments:

From:
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 10:37 AM
To: customerservices ptsd <customerservices.ptsd@bristol.gov.uk>
Subject: 24/01645/VC 211 Notice for Tree Works

Applicant/Owner/Location: Mr Ben Gibson 10 Bramble Drive, Sneyd Park BS9 1RE Tel: 07504 033895 Agent: Russell Stenning T/A The Bristol Branch 14 The Pentagon Sea Mills BS9 2ER 07765 830800 russellstenning@ aol. com Proposed Work Group 1 (indicated
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Applicant/Owner/Location: Mr Ben Gibson
10 Bramble Drive, Sneyd Park BS9 1RE
Tel:
Agent: Russell Stenning T/A The Bristol Branch
14 The Pentagon Sea Mills BS9 2ER

Proposed Work
Group 1 (indicated in the attached image by the larger red rectangle with the red cross in)
12 X Ash - Fell
Group 2 (indicated in the attached image by the smaller red rectangle with a red letter ‘R’ next to it)
8 X Ash - Reduce in height by 50%

Reason for Work:
Both groups have clear visual signs of Ash Dieback mostly stage 2, some stage 3 and a few stage 4 with drawn up attenuated
trunks and stems. The proposal is to fell the ‘red cross’ marked trees and reduce the remaining group concentrated on the
lower right hand side of the rear garden by 50% retaining Ivy and understory Hawthorne for habitat etc.

Many thanks.
Russell

Sent from the all-new AOL app for iOS


